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LONG BEACH COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
CONTRACTS MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT 

4901 EAST CARSON STREET 
LONG BEACH, CA 90808 

Ph. (562) 938-4843  
 

BID 22-003 Q+R WALL WRAPS PROJECT 
AT THE 

LIBERAL ARTS CAMPUS 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

March 18, 2022 
 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Contract Documents.  
Acknowledge receipt of the Addendum on Section 1.2 of the Bid Proposal.  Failure to do so may result in 
the bid being deemed non-responsive. 

Note:  It is the responsibility of all bidders to notify all subcontractors from whom they request bids and from 
whom they accept bids of all changes contained in this addendum. 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 CONTENTS: 
 
SCOPE DESCRIPTION REVISION: 

 
This project consists of design and installation of cast wrap vinyl wall graphics on the East and West 
walls of the Building Q Gym and the South corridor of Building R and a silicon edge fabric graphic system, 
or other extruding frame graphics system, on the East and West walls of the Building R Gym, per District-
issued photos and detail.  

 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 
 

1. Can we use an RMO for this project? My mother-in-law is a licensed contractor and would act as the 
responsible managing officer for our company and our install subcontractor. 

Per the Notice of Informal Bid: 
 

License Requirement:  At the time bids are submitted, each Bidder shall possess a valid Class B 
and/or C-61/D-29 contractor’s license and must maintain the license(s) throughout the duration 
of the project. All designated subcontractors will also be required to have current and active 
CSLB licenses at the time of submission of the bid and throughout the duration of the project.  

 
Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) Registration Contractors / Subcontractors:  Pursuant to 
Labor Code §1725.5. each Contractor and all subcontractors identified in a Contractor’s 
subcontractors’ list, submitting a proposal to complete the work, labor, materials and/or 
services must be a Department of Industrial Relations Registered Contractor. A bidder who is not 
a DIR Registered Contractor when submitting a proposal for the work is deemed “not qualified” 
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and the proposal of such a bidder will be rejected for non-responsiveness. Information regarding 
the DIR can be found at: http://www.dir.ca.gov/Public-Works/PublicWorks.html  
 
 

2. The scope says 'wrap in the South corridor of building R'; can you confirm the wall dimensions are 45' 
long x 7'10" tall per the A2.2 blueprint? 

Confirmed. Utilize the dimensions shown in the “Gym Wall Wrap Coverage – Dimensions” plan for 
bidding purposes. 
 

3. The scope says 'a silicon edge fabric graphic system in the Building R Gym, per District-issued photos 
and detail.' I am assuming this is on the East and West walls of building R? Please confirm. 

Confirmed, this scope applies to only the East and West walls of the Building R gymnasium. Utilize the 
dimensions show in the “Gym Wall Wrap Coverage – Dimensions” plan for bidding purposes. 
 

4. We would not recommend doing a frame banner system in the gym for various reasons - can we 
quote this as wrap instead? Wrap will be more durable, less expensive, have a more professional look, 
and be much lower maintenance. A frame system is going to create problems for the school. For 
example: 

• If a ball hits the graphics - the silicon edge banner will pop out and need to be repaired 
frequently by the school.  

• If any portion of the frame is hit by a basketball and the frame bends, the graphics won't fit 
back into the bent aluminum.  

• Even if the frame system could withstand the daily abuse, installing the frames around all of 
the working mechanisms for the backboards (i.e. cables, electrical boxes, and switches), will 
look chaotic. 

 
The intent of this system is to cover the piping and other objects fixed to the wall. Additionally, 
please note that there are pins protruding from the wall on the East side of the Building R 
gymnasium that would need to be grinded down. If (cast wrap) wall wraps can be placed over 
the wall fixtures and grinded pins, without significantly affecting the final design and look, then 
they will be considered an acceptable alternative. 
 

***END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2*** 

LONG BEACH COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

 
   
Erica Bonilla, 
Deputy Director, Purchasing and Contracts 

http://www.dir.ca.gov/Public-Works/PublicWorks.html
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